
U.S. Deportment
of TronspOOatlon

Pipeline and
Hazardous Mal8rtatl .
AdmlnlltrUi'Nn

Timothy Kelley
Vice President, Regulatory Services
Total Peaking Services
Southern Connecticut Gas Company
8 5 5 Main Street
Bridgeport, Connecticut 06604

Re: CPF No. 1-2005-3003

Dear Mr. Kelley:
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Sincerely,

j-1I-4 ".".
James Reynolds
Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PIPELINE AND HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SAFETY ADMINISTRA noN

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
WASHINGTON, DC 20590

In the Matter of

Total Peaking Servic~

Respondent.

$4 oS , ()()() for the alleged violation.

In its Response, Respondent did not contest the alleged v;
that Respondent violated the following section of 49 C.F.R. Part 193, as more

Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 193.2619 - failing to test its low-temperature
vaporizer outlets before use each season.

This finding of violation will be considered a prior offense .

taken against Respondent.

CPF No. 1-2005-3003

FINAL ORDER

I

FINDINGS OF VIOLA nON



Under 49 U.S.C. § 60122, Respondent is subject to a civil penalty not to exceed
violation for each day of the violation up to a maximwn of SI,OOO,OOO for any
violations.

49 U.S.C. § 60122 and 49 C.F.R. § 190.225 require that, in detennining the ami
penalty, I consider the following criteria: nature, circumstances, and graVIty
of Respondenfs culpability, history ofRespondenfs prior offenses, Rcspondcn
penaltyt good faith by Respondent in attempting to achieve compliance,
ability to continue in business, and such other matters as justice may require.

The Notice JXOposed a total civil penalty of$4S,CXX> for violation

In its Response, Respondent did not contest the
it "did not operate any of the vaporizers during
Therefore, it was not in compliance for only two seasons,
Based on this explanation, Respondent requested

I agree that § 193.2619 requires seasonal I. ".-
season. Accordingly, having reviewed
information presented in Respondent's Respoose
$45,000 to $30,000.

Payment of the civil penalty must be made within ,

§ 89.21(b)(3» require this payment be made :

Communications System (Fcdwire), to the account
contained in the enclosure. Questions concerning
Operations Division (AMZ-120), Federal Aviation.
Center, P.O. Box 25082, Oklahoma City, OK

Under 49 C.F.R § 190.215, Respondent
Final Order. The petition must
Order and must contain a brief statement
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ASSESSMENT OF PENALTY

related

off 193.2619.

the

percent
arthennore,

forGeneral
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Associate Administrator
for Pipeline Safety

~

terms and

AUG 1 8 3X)5


